

John Kennedy

From: Wells, Claude [claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Monday, June 06, 2005 10:44 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: RE: newly filed applications for the 800 Mhz system

John,

Not sure how I ended up with two STA's drop the first one from consideration. Mr. Huang has the best access to getting thr prior coordination from the public safety people involved as the systems they are wanting to set up, based on what I have been told is for their benefit for best coverage in the areas for maximum effectiveness of their systems. The Arlington personnel gave them a list of frequencies on their original request which was dismissed. I tried in the application clicking the buttons to indicate the frequencies should all look the same, as far as the emissions, I guess the system didn't take the info. Hopefully, Mr. Huang will get back to you or me asap in response to this message.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claude.wells@lmco.com

-----Original Message-----

From: John Kennedy [mailto:John.Kennedy@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 4:28 PM
To: Wells, Claude
Subject: RE: newly filed applications for the 800 Mhz system

Dear Mr. Claude Wells,

I've reviewed the applications which are 0318-EX-ST-2005, 0319-EX-ST-2005 and 0074-EX-ML-2005. The content is the same for all of the applications, so I am not sure which one(s) you wish me to process. Also, considering that the bands are non-government bands and will take about a minimum of two weeks to about a maximum of four weeks to process, I believe you may have over-filed applications for this experiment. Considering the aforesaid, do you wish me to process only 0074-EX-ML-2005?

Please note that these bands cover not only public safety use, but apparently industrial/business/land transportation use and Nextel use. Considering the large areas and powers requested, these may receive objections upon coordination unless you can provide proof of prior coordination with existing licensees for the areas requested.

Finally, please verify that all emission designators for all bands and locations are 12K5F3E as approximately six are missing from each of the applications, and, if an STA is still required, indicate which one to delete, which one to process, and modify the area of operation to reflect testing only in Arlington, VA.

I have sent the text above to Mr. Huang as well as formal e-mails in case these issues take some time to resolve.

-----Original Message-----

From: Wells, Claude [mailto:claude.wells@lmco.com]
Sent: Friday, June 03, 2005 11:30 AM
To: John Kennedy
Subject: Re: newly filed applications for the 800 Mhz system

John,

I Finally got the program to give me info on emissions, after I let them know the filing was dismissed. Any way I have filed a new application with the emission info for the 800 Mhz system they are using to create models to better predict coverage for the APCO systems of the future. I also filed an STA for the Arlington VA tests and demo as they will be needing that one a lot sooner. They have also added 2 new counties for these tests. All frequency data, powers, emissions, etc are the same for all locations. I tried to use the system to indicate the all sites be and frequencies being the same, but I am not sure it did it like I requestd by clicking the buttons to indicate the data was to be the same.

Any way let me know if there is anything needed, they may respond quicker this time around.

Claude

Claude E. Wells
Tech. Specialist
Lockheed Martin RF Management Office
(410) 682-2156 Office
(410) 682-0300 FAX
claudio.wells@lmco.com

ARLINGTON COUNTY, VIRGINIA
PUBLIC SAFETY EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS CENTER
WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS MANAGER
LISA K. THOMPSON
703-228-4009
lthomp@co.arlington.va.us

ARLINGTON COUNTY 800 MHz RADIO FREQUENCIES:

- 1) 860.4375
- 2) 859.4375
- 3) 858.4375
- 4) 857.4375
- 5) 856.4375
- 6) 860.7625
- 7) 859.7625
- 8) 858.7625
- 9) 857.7625
- 10) 856.7625
- 11) 856.9375
- 12) 860.9375
- 13) 859.9375
- 14) 858.9375
- 15) 857.9375